



Associated Students of Gavilan College
 5055 Santa Teresa Blvd. Gilroy, CA 95020
 Student Center 154 N/S
 February 9th, 2018 2:30-4:30pm
 Agenda

1.0 Call to Order

2:32 pm

2.0 Roll Call*

Title and Name	Present	Absent	Late Arrival Time	Excused	Early Departure Time
President: Adam Lopez	X				
Student Trustee: Daniel Chavez	X				
Vice President of Activities: Mikayla Gomez*			X		
Vice President of Athletics: Julissa Lopez				X	
Vice President of Clubs: Nolan Golden	X				
Vice President of Community Outreach: Leslie Aparicio	X				
Vice President of Finance: Makayla Soto				X	
Vice President of Marketing: Tania Lopez Cortez	X				
Vice President of Records: Brianna Everett	X				
Senator of Region IV, Jesus Ochoa	X				
Advisor: Dr. Blanca Arteaga	X				
Student Life Coordinator: Ryan Shook	X				

3.0 Adoption of the Agenda

MSC L. Aparicio, T. Lopez Cortez

4.0 Consent Agenda

4.1 Approval of 2/2 Minutes

4.2 Confirmation of New Officer, Mikayla Gomez, VP of Activities

4.3 Communications Club Fundraisers

Motion to approve: D. Chavez, MSC L. Aparicio

5.0 Public Comments

Public comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker and a total of fifteen minutes per topic. There is no discussion allowed during public comments per the California Brown Act.

Chad Reger from Gilroy Bike and pedestrian commission has invited ASGC to attend meetings, he serves as an advisory to the city, highly encouraging us to support limebike. 4th tuesday of every month. He would like to see the commission have "free range people," transportation without cars, if students have any bike concerns that concern you as a biker or as a pedestrian don't hesitate to email them

6.0 ASGC Leader Reports* Keep your reports concise and relevant to your position and/or any

shared governance group you are a part of.

6.1 President

Will attend President's Council next week as well as the Guided Pathways workshop next week.

6.2 Student Trustee

Going to Board meeting. Nothing to report there, the schools just spending money.

6.3 Vice President of Athletics

I have emailed Ryan about our next possible meeting with the Athletics group. I plan on scheduling an appointment with some of the coaches at the Athletic Department to see if I can get some input from the athletes and their concerns before the semester ends

6.4 Vice President of Clubs

"ICC will be meeting this Tuesday, February 13th, in HUM 106 at 12:50 to 1:50.

The ICC Bylaws Committee will be meeting for the first time on Thursday, February 22nd, from 1:00-2:00 in the Student Center.

Ryan, the ICC Executive team, and I continue to meet on Fridays to discuss club information.

Club Day has been pushed back to March 13th so we have a bit more time to plan and execute a (hopefully) bigger and better Club Day than in recent years

6.5 Vice President of Community Outreach

no report

6.6 Vice President of Finance

6.7 Vice President of Marketing

Switched my hours to Monday. Worked on posters and am working on updating them to be printed and posted this week. Other than that, nothing much.

6.8 Vice President of Records

Working on Student outreach with Guided Pathways. Plans to attend March retreat in Oakland, as well as upcoming Academic Senate meeting

6.9 Senators

6.9.1 Senator of Region IV

Plans to attend President's council on Feb 14th

6.10 Advisor

Those that are graduating sp this year T degrees applications must be submitted by march 9th CSUs are asking for verification for transfer. or if students aren't sure, meet with a counselor to double check bc that's super important.

office hours to be updated, clarify contact information

Grand Canyon University spoke to counseling, offering a free 2-day on campus tour, pay for flight, their stay, their hotel

also leaving a resource guide for gilroy

ryan and her discussed also providing free mental health training as well as mental health resources, potentially offering here at gabilan

6.11 Student Life Coordinator

7.0 Information Items

7.1 CalFresh Application Assistance, Annette Gutierrez (10 min)

Tabled to next meeting

- 7.2 CCC Hungry Free Campus Efforts, Annette Gutierrez (10 min)
Tabled to next meeting
- 7.3 AAUW Wild Flower Run, Adam Lopez, President (5 min)
Morgan Hill wildflower run on march 25th 2018, Dr. rose is going as a guest speaker and shooting the star gun,
- 7.4 March Educational Forums, Brianna Everett, VP of Records (10 min)
ASGC Members have been requested to be part of the March Educational Forums for March. Here are the dates and locations for the forums:
- Wednesday, March 14, 2018 6-8 pm LOHS*
 - Thursday, March 15, 2018 6-8 pm CHS*
 - Tuesday, March 20, 2018 6-8 pm SBHS*
 - Wednesday, March 21, 2018 6-8 pm ASHS*
 - Thursday, March 22, 2018 6-8 pm GHS*
 - Monday, March 26, 2018 6-8 pm Central*
 - Tuesday, March 27, 2018 6-8 pm Anzar*
 - Thursday, March 29, 2018 6-8 pm Mt.Madonna*

8.0 Action Items

- 8.1 Approval of ASGC Fundraising Permission Proposal, Adam Lopez, President (10 min)
[MSC]B. Everett, L. Aparicio
objection n. golden
issues with communication, representation setting bad precedent to change policies after one complaint to change policies is a much larger procedure than simply going through as an action item with ASGC. Complaints were formally issued to ASGC and we heard their concerns and believe that this is a conversation the ICC should have this upcoming Tuesday. This is a policy that would affect all clubs, therefore we should give all clubs a chance to participate in this conversation.
Suggested that students should not be turning in fundraising form, form for advisors to submit. Advisors are already very busy so it is more efficient to allow club members to also turn in forms. Liability falls on club and club member turning in form, and a digital scanned copy should be emailed as well for better documentation purposes.
Go into roll call vote on approval of ASGC Fundraiser Permission Proposal
Nolan no
Brianna no
Daniel no
Jesus no
Leslie no
Mikayla abstain
not approved

ASGC recommends that this topic be brought to ICC for further discussion

- 8.2 Approval of ASGC Election Flyer, Leslie Aparicio and Tanie Lopez Cortez, VP of Community Outreach and VP of Marketing (10 min)
[MSC] T. Cortez, L. Aparicio
Passed out copies of election flyers
delete the A on the smaller flyer, match up the formatting of the bullet points, revise

*wording of information
No Objections,
Approved unanimously*

9.0 Discussion Items

- 9.1 Limebike at Gavilan, Megan O. Colford, LimbeBike (20 min)
*Bay area general manager of limebike, super excited to be launching limebike. Will be giving us an introductory presentation on dockbikes. Students may be familiar with other dockbike stations in SJ, SF, etc. One flaw with those systems is issues with needing to work around locations of dockbiking stations. They've created a dockless bike sharing program--it's the largest dockless bike sharing program in the country. Only one with manual pedal bikes. They have a rear wheel pedal bike. All sign up, charging, payment, etc is done through the app. Good for iphone and android. has the flexibility of being able to ride wherever you want to go. all pricing is half price for students. for students it's 50c for every 30 minutes
Chad adds in that if you look at the app they're going to city council for the vote.
24 hour customer service department via email text and call
Limebike is working on an equity program for folks who don't have smartphones/credit cards
they do partner with certain companies for promotional events to potentially provide helmets to students. plan on reaching out with alyssa arci as SCC department of health about providing helmets to GECA students
Status with current bike trail: theres a path down santa teresa students can take
Currently app is not available over computer
discussed issues with parking, safety, service, and other logistics*
- 9.2 Replacement for ID card camera, Ryan Shook, Student Life Coordinator (10 min)
*ASGC purchased camera, camera simply walked off in the time it took to decide where to put it
Record shows that the camera was signed for, received here, and has not been found since. ASGC has purchased camera and wall mount kit for \$2,818.67. Assign ASGC members to go and talk to Dr. Rose. Adam to email nancy to try and get on Dr. Rose's schedule.*
- 9.3 Event Flyers Update, Tania Lopez & Leslie Aparicio, VP of Marketing & VP of Comm. Outreach (10 min)
see 8.2
- 9.4 Potential Member Accommodations, Adam Lopez, President (10 min)
*discussed potential accommodations for other members that cannot necessarily attend our regular meetings. we had something called ASGC commissioners at one point, they'd be like a senator but would not have to attend meetings, but would be under the supervision of other ASGC members, however may not be the best policy due to issues in accountability
volunteering seems to be the most convenient way for students to get involved*

10.0 Communications From the Floor

next week is valentines day, nolan got little thank you cards for different departments

Adam reminds everyone that members that fulfill their ASGC responsibilities will receive a

notation on their transcript, but those who do not fulfill those responsibilities as leaders will be dealt with accordingly

*Scholarships are available for all continuing students march 16th is the deadline
asgc john pruit scholarship*

*Someone came during the guided tour and said thank you for renovating the student center, and representing the student voice very well
dont forget that when we're doing the office hours, one should be dedicated to tabling and one should be dedicated to office hour duties*

11.0 Recognition

Blanca recognizing all ASGC students who got above a 3.0 and a 3.5 GPA, putting them on either the President's list or the Dean's list

12.0 Adjournment

meeting adjourned at 4:42

“Do not follow where the path may lead. Go instead where there is no path and leave a trail.”

Harold R. McAlindon

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the ASGC Senate room or otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the ASGC office at 408-848-4777. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the ASGC Senate to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the board meeting.

Please help keep Gavilan College a litter-free campus and preserve its park-like setting. Thank you.

<http://www.gavilan.edu/student/asgc/index.php>

Disclaimer: The ASGC reserves the right to suspend the orders of the day if necessary to conduct business.

*All positions are listed on the [ASGC website](#). Only filled positions are shown on the agenda